



**Causey Engineering
LLC**

Gerald J. Hietpas, PE
President

Causey Engineering LLC

"Forensic and Investigative Services"

PO Box 341057-0018

Austin, TX 78734

www.CauseyEngineering.com

Phone & Fax (512) 261-3930

jhietpas@austin.rr.com

Curriculum Vitae

JOHN R. WEYLER, P.E.



Mr. Weyler is an Associate of Causey Engineering, LLC. Causey Engineering has for over 18 years been providing forensic and investigative engineering services and litigation support, specializing in industrial, utility and construction issues. Mr. Weyler has particular experience in the field of domestic and international oil and gas exploration, drilling, operations and management.

Education:

Colorado School of Mines – Golden, CO
Petroleum Engineer, (Professional Degree)
1950

Harvard University - Boston, MA
International Senior Managers Program,
1986

Management Seminar – Beirut, Lebanon
Middle East Industrial Relations
Counselors, 1968

Colorado School of Mines - Golden, CO
Managing Risks and Strategic Decisions,
1997

Registrations:

Professional Engineer: Registered Professional Engineer - State of Texas

Work Experience:

Causey Engineering LLC, Austin, TX 2006 to Present

Forensic Expert: Provide Forensic and investigative work related to oil and gas exploration and drilling. Causey Engineering provides engineering analysis, governmental regulation investigation and research, accident reconstruction and litigation support primarily related to oil and gas, refineries, chemical and petrochem plants, central power stations, electronic manufacturing, food processing, pulp and paper, lumber manufacturing, industrial construction, and warehousing.

W & H International Group, LLC and Management Consultant, Lakeway, TX; Denver, CO; Houston, TX - 1997 to Present

President: W & H activities principally focus on oil and gas exploration and production. Clients include oil and gas companies, independent energy operators, consulting companies and coalbed methane operating firms.

MaxOil Energy Corporation and Primesorb, Inc., Houston, TX 1995 to 1997

President of MaxOil: Developed operating plan, budgets and organized a startup foreign oil and gas operation in Central Europe.

Vice President of Primesorb: Manufactured, tested and marketed an oil absorbent.

Management Consultant, Houston TX - 1994 to 1995

Consultant: Consulting for a Texas independent oil and gas operator.

KrymTexasNafta & HyTexPlor - 1993 to 1994:

General Director: KrymTexasNafta, January 1994 - November 1994. Ukrainian company located in Simferopol, the capital of Crimea, Ukraine. Assembled a startup organization. Directed company activities for initial oil well drilling program.

Executive Vice President: HyTexPlor, Houston, TX, May 1993 - January 1994. Worked with Houston corporate staff to prepare for commencement of oil and gas drilling and producing operations in Ukraine. Work included budgeting, personnel activity and operational aspects of foreign startup project.

Oil and Gas Operations & Management Consultant, Houston, TX - 1989 to 1993

Consultant: Principal client was an oil and gas operator with North Sea and Gulf Coast activities. Evaluated producing properties, reviewed drilling and production operations and represented client in dealing with other owners. Consulted for the Hungarian Oil and Gas Trust as agent for the Trust in the sale of Hungarian government assets.

Roy M. Huffington, Inc., Houston, TX - 1975 to 1989

Corporate Vice President and General Manager: Singapore, 1987 - 1989. Managed an office to provide Logistical, Purchasing, Data Processing, Accounting and Human Resource support to the Indonesian affiliated companies.

President, Huffco Indonesia Joint Venture: Jakarta, Indonesia, 1981 - 1987. Managed Production Sharing activities of a sizable company. Expanded sales of Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG) to Japan, South Korea and Taiwan in excess of a billion cubic feet of gas daily. Initiated a corporate reorganization and cost containment program for what became the largest LNG operation in the world. As President of the Indonesian Petroleum Association, lead a group of industry executives that developed working relationships with the Indonesian senior government officials to improve industry practices and procedures.

General Manager for North Africa and Middle East: Athens, Greece, 1979 - 1981. Acquired new oil and gas concessions for the parent company, Roy M. Huffington, Inc. Located a number of potential concession areas in Africa, the Middle East and Europe and acquired a large exploration area in Turkey. Assisted in developing Ankara, Turkey startup exploration organization.

Division General Manager of the Borneo joint venture: 1977 - 1979. Managed exploration, engineering, finance, logistics and production operation activities.

Operations Manager: Balikpapan, East Kalimantan, Borneo, Indonesia, 1975 - 1977. Supervised drilling, production, pipeline and support activities for a joint venture operation in East Kalimantan, Borneo, Indonesia. Employed drilling rigs and oversaw daily production and transportation of oil and gas.

Encon Operators, Ltd., London, England - January 1975 - August 1975

President & Owner: The Company was organized by request of executives of the Libyan National Oil Corporation (LNOC) development of LNOC controlled properties in the Western Desert region of Libya. Corporate activities were suspended after the Libyan government deferred the project.

Oasis Oil Company of Libya, a consortium owned by Conoco, Marathon, Amerada Hess, and Royal Dutch Shell - 1967 - 1974

Vice President of Operations: Tripoli, Libya, 1973 - 1974. Directed the Production, Drilling, Engineering and Planning Departments and Crude Terminal operations.

Manager of Engineering: Tripoli, Libya. 1970 - 1973. Managed pipeline, plant and support facility design and field construction. Supervised corporate budget control. Organized a company field construction team. Directed the design and installation of an automation system for well testing, pipeline pump control, electricity generation and transmission operation.

Chief Engineer: Tripoli, Libya, 1968 - 1970. Directed a staff of engineers in all phases of petroleum and gas activities. Negotiated gas sales contract with Esso Libya to initiate gas deliveries to Esso LNG plant.

Area Operations Supervisor: Tripoli, Libya, 1967 - 1968. Responsible for drilling, production and plant operation in Sahara Desert concession area.

W&H Drilling-Production, Inc., Midland, Texas - 1966 - 1967

Vice President and Part Owner: Drilling consulting, drilling well blowout control and equipment rental for deep, high-pressure gas wells in the Delaware Basin of West Texas and New Mexico.

The Pure Oil Company, and its successor, **Union Oil of California** - 1950 to 1966

District Superintendent: Midland, TX, 1963 - 1966. Supervised drilling, production and gasoline plant operation. Organized the initial Drilling Department for The Pure Oil Company.

Supervisor of Economics & Technology: Denver, CO Division Office, 1960 - 1963. Responsible for reservoir engineering, unitization negotiations and property acquisition. Organized initial Reservoir Engineering Section for The Pure Oil Company.

Assistant to Division Manager: Tulsa, OK Division Office, 1959 - 1960.

Division Engineer: Tulsa, OK Division Office, 1957 - 1959.

Production Engineer: Tulsa, OK Division Office, 1954 - 1957.

Field Production Engineer: Worland, WY District, 1950 - 1954.

Roustabout and Tool Dresser: Nowata, OK District, 1950.

Professional Memberships:

API American Petroleum Institute, 1963 - 1967

IPAA Independent Petroleum Association of America (member of International Committee), 2005 - Present

Indonesian Petroleum Association, 1982 - 1987; President, '85-'86

Libyan Petroleum Association, 1968 - 1974

SPE Society of Petroleum Engineers, 1956 - Present

Use of this CV is prohibited until we have a mutually signed agreement concerning your engagement of Causey Engineering LLC. Pending such, the use of our name is also prohibited, and we reserve the right to accept assignment by others in lieu of your firm.